/ / OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
Lo P. O. BOX 871
( ' SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

June 29, 10869

Xl Paso Natural Gas Products Company
P. 0. Box 1865

'Mi.uto:, New Mexico

Atteation: Mr. E. N. Walsh
Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your letter of June 24, 19858, with which
you enclosed copies of the directional survey run on your
Williams Well No. 2, located in the BE/4 BR/4 of Bection 11,
Township 30 North, Range 16 VWest, NMPM, San Juan County, New
Mexico.

Inasmuch as the directional survey establishes that the bhole
is bottomed on the sams 40-acre tract as the surface location,
the Commission has no objection to your producing the well.

Very truly yours,

A, L. PORTER, Jr.
Sscretary-Director

ALP/DBN/ir

cc:-{ Mr. Emery Armold
041l Comservation Commission
Aztec, New Mexico

Mr. Phil McGrath
U. 8. Geological Burvey
Farmington, New Mexico



